
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM  

Addendum No.: 6 

Addendum Issue Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

Procurement No.:  PRC004434 

Procurement Name: Animal Services Centre Renovation - Phase 2 

Closing Date:  Thursday, October 10, 2024 2:00 PM

 

The additions, deletions, revisions and/or clarifications as hereinafter specified shall 

form an integral part of the bid document and shall be read in conjunction with the 

requirements set forth in the bid request document. 

 

MODIFICATIONS 

Revision No. 1 

09_Appendix_H_MRK-23007421-A0 Animal Services Centre - Add M01 - Addendum 6 

has been added. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Question 1: 

Please provide specification for downspouts and gutter 



Answer 1: 

All downspouts and gutter are prefinished aluminum and to match with existing building 

downspouts and gutter profile and color. 

Question 2: 

Please provide specification for metal flashing 

Answer 2: 

All flashing is prefinished metal flashing and to match with existing building metal 

flashing profile and color. 

Question 3: 

Please advise on the pavement makeup, there is no geo report attached. Should the 

contractor carry the Granular? Please include the granular specifications for the asphalt 

pavement and concrete-accessible sidewalk. 

Answer 3: 

Refer to tender specification Appendix A for Geotechnical report for granular type. For 

asphalt makeup refer to drawing A004. 

Question 4: 

They don't make sikafloor 8200 anymore, is there something else to use?  

Also it doesn't say if it's just flakes being done to the floor, just says 3 coats but 

broadcasted. 

Answer 4: 

Sikafloor Morritex Broadcast System is acceptable with 3-coat epoxy with decorative 

color broadcasted. 

Question 5: 

Can this tender closing be extended? 

Answer 5: 

Please refer to addendum 5 for closing date extension. 



Question 6: 

For the EPX Epoxy and LF (Leveling Floor) scope in this tender.  

I could not find specific specifications regarding the LF (Leveling Floor), only the 

following was provided:  

Note: 1.Exist. Floor finish and wall base to be demolished (m.G.A.T.)(typ.) gc is 

responsible to grind, smooth & clean the demolished floor & apply ± 2 thick leveling 

compound to accommodate new flooring. Refer to new floor finish plan for new floor 

finish materials  

If you could please provide the LF specifications, it would be much appreciated. 

Answer 6: 

The leveling compound is part of the flooring preparation and cement base and is very 

minor. There is no particular specification for the item. 

Question 7: 

On the plan drawing it calls for what seems to be normal rebar in the section (2/E-101) 

Looks like they want stirrups encasing the duct bank and horizontally as well. Please 

advise 

Answer 7: 

Yes, as per detail, rebar shall fully encase duct bank. 

Question 8: 

On the Civil Work Specs, the description asks for Fiberglass Rebar. Have never seen this 

detail before and want to make sure it is correct. The fiberglass components are 

expensive and time-consuming to access. Please advise. 

Answer 8: 

No reference was made to fiberglass rebar in the drawings or specifications. 



Question 9: 

Is there BAS scope on this project? If so, please provide contact information of base 

building BAS vendor. 

Answer 9: 

There is no BAS scope of work required. 

 

 

This Addendum is issued by the City of Mississauga and is in effect as of the Addendum 

Issue Date. 

 

Daniel Jagdeo 

Procurement Services, City of Mississauga 

  

End of Addendum 

  

  

 


